EXHIBIT A

AMENDED AND RESTATED ASSOCIATION BYLAWS OF COUNTRY CREEK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I NAME AND LOCATION

- **1.01** Name. The name of the corporation is Country Creek Homeowners Association (the "Association").
- **1.02** Location of Principle Office. The principal office of the Association shall be that which is on file with State of Michigan. The location of the principal office of the Association may be changed by the Board of Directors. Meetings of Owners and Directors may be held in such places within Oakland County, Michigan, as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II DEFINITIONS

2.01 Definitions Defined in Declaration. All terms defined in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Easements and Restrictions for the Country Creek Subdivisions recorded in Liber 50696, Pages 819 et seq., Oakland County Records (the "Declaration"), shall have the same meanings when used herein.

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS IN THE ASSOCIATION

- **3.01 Membership.** Every person or entity who is a record Owner of fee interest in any Lot subject to the Declaration shall be a mandatory Member of the Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of a Lot. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, any person or entity who holds such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation shall not be a Member of the Association. Only Owners in good standing, and their legal representatives, may speak at meetings of the Association or address the Board of Directors or other Owners at any such meetings. Any person in violation of this provision or the rules of order governing the meeting, which are incorporated herein by reference, may be removed from such meeting without any liability to the Association or its Board of Directors.
- 3.02 Voting Rights. Each Owner shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned in the subdivisions known as Country Creek Subdivision No. 1, Country Creek Subdivision No. 2, Country Creek Subdivision No. 3 and the Woods of Country Creek Subdivision, provided that such Owner is in good standing. In the case of any Lot owned jointly by more than one Owner, the voting rights appurtenant to that Lot may be exercised only jointly as a single vote. When an entity or more than one person holds an ownership interest in a Lot, such Owners shall file a written notice with the Association designating the individual representative who shall vote at meetings of the Association and receive all notices and other communications from the Association on behalf of such Owners. All Owners must sign and date such notice, which shall state the name and address of the individual

representative designated, the number of the Lots owned by the Owners, and the name and address of each person, firm, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, trust or other entity who are the Owners. The Owners may change the designated representative at any time by filing a new notice in the manner provided herein. The Owners shall determine how they exercise their vote for such Lot, but in no event shall the Owners cast more than one vote with respect to any one Lot. Except as otherwise set forth herein or in the other Subdivision Documents, when reference is made to a majority or specific percentage of Owners, such reference shall be deemed to be reference to a majority or specific percentage of the votes of Owners in good standing.

3.03 Voting. Votes may be cast by mail, fax, delivery, electronic transmission in any such manner authorized by the person entitled to receive such notice, or any other method approved by the Association in advance of the vote. Any proxies, written votes or other votes cast by means allowed hereunder must be filed with the Secretary of the Association or the Association's management agent at or before the appointed time of each meeting of the Owners of the Association or voting deadline if no meeting is to be held. Cumulative voting shall not be permitted. As used in these Bylaws, "electronic transmission" means transmission by any method not directly involving the physical transmission of paper, which creates a record that may be retrieved and retained by the Association and may be directly reproduced in paper form by the Association through an automated process.

ARTICLE IV MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- **4.01 Annual Meetings.** The first annual meeting of the Members has already been held. Each subsequent regular annual meeting of the Members shall be held in the month of May each year hereafter at such time and place specified in the notice to the Members of the meeting. The Board of Directors may, acting by a majority vote, change the date of the annual meeting in any given year provided that at least one such meeting is held in each calendar year. At the annual meeting, there shall be elected by ballot of the Owners a Board of Directors in accordance with the requirements of Article V of these Bylaws. The Owners may also transact at annual meetings such other business of the Association as may properly come before them.
- **4.02 Special Meetings.** Special meetings of the Members may be called at any time by the President or a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors or upon the written request of the Members entitled to cast not less than one-third $(1/3^{\text{rd}})$ of the votes of the entire membership.
- 4.03 Notice of Meetings. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration or these Bylaws, written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the Secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, to each Member entitled to vote at such meeting, by hand delivery or by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, addressed to the Member's address last appearing on the books of the Association or supplied by such Member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice may also be given by electronic transmission in any such manner authorized by the person entitled to receive such notice. Notice shall be given not less than ten (10) days or more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and, in case of special meeting, the exact purpose of the meeting, including the text of any proposals to be voted on at such special meeting. Waiver by a Member in writing of the notice required herein, signed by them before or after such meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.

- 4.04 Remote Communication Attendance; Remote Communication Meetings. A Member may participate in a meeting of the Members by a conference telephone or by other means of remote communication through which all persons participating in the meeting may hear each other, if the Board determines to permit such participation and (a) the means of remote communication permitted are included in the notice of the meeting or (b) if notice is waived or not required. All participants shall be advised of the means of remote communication in use and the names of the participants in the meeting shall be divulged to all participants. Members participating in a meeting by means of remote communication are considered present in person and may vote at such meeting if all of the following are met: (a) the Association implements reasonable measures to verify that each person considered present and permitted to vote at the meeting by means of remote communication is a Member or proxy holder; (b) the Association implements reasonable measures to provide each Member and proxy holder a reasonable opportunity to participate in the meeting and to vote on matters submitted to the Members, including an opportunity to read or hear the proceedings of the meeting substantially concurrently with the proceedings; and (c) if any Member or proxy holder votes or takes other action at the meeting by means of remote communication, a record of the vote or other action is maintained by the Association. A Member may be present and vote at an adjourned meeting of the Members by means or remote communication is they were permitted to be present and vote by the means of remote communication in the original meetings notice given. Except for the annual meeting of the Members, the Board may hold a meeting of the Members conducted solely by means or remote communication.
- **4.05 Quorum.** Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration or these Bylaws, the presence of Members or their proxies entitled to cast twenty percent (20%) of the votes of the entire Membership in good standing (or the equivalent number of votes received through means not involving a meeting) shall constitute a quorum for any action.
- **4.06 Adjournment for Lack of Quorum.** If any meeting of Owners cannot be held because a quorum is not in attendance, the Owners who are present may adjourn the meeting to a time not less than forty eight (48) hours from the time the original meeting was called. The quorum for each subsequent meeting shall be reduced by one-half from the quorum requirement of the previously scheduled meeting.
- **4.07 Proxies.** At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the Secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable, be of a duration of not more than eleven (11) months and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the Member of their Lot.
- **4.08 Minutes.** Minutes or a similar record of the proceedings of all meetings of Members and the Board of Directors must be kept by the Association. A recitation in the minutes of any such meeting that notice of the meeting was properly given shall be prima facie evidence that such notice was given.
- **4.09 Action without Meeting.** Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Members (except for the removal of Directors) may be taken without a meeting by written vote or ballot of the Members. Written votes or ballots shall be solicited in the same manner as provided in these Bylaws

for the giving of notice of meetings of Members. Such solicitations shall specify (a) the number of responses needed to meet the quorum requirements; (b) the percentage of approvals necessary to approve the action; and (c) the time by which written votes must be received in order to be counted. The form of written vote or ballot shall afford an opportunity to specify a choice between approval and disapproval of each matter and shall provide that, where the Member specifies a choice, the vote shall be cast in accordance therewith. Approval by written vote or ballot shall be constituted by receipt, within the time period specified in the solicitation, of (i) a number of written votes or ballots which equals or exceeds the quorum that would be required if the action were taken at a meeting; and (ii) a number of approvals that equals or exceeds the number of votes that would be required for approval if the action were taken at a meeting.

ARTICLE V BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- **5.01** General Powers. The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors.
- **5.02 Qualification and Number.** The Board of Directors shall consist of five (5) Directors, all of whom shall be Members of the Association and shall be in good standing. For purposes of these Bylaws, good standing shall be deemed to include a Member who is current in all financial obligations owing to the Association and who is not in default of any of the provisions of the Subdivision Documents. Any Director who is delinquent in any financial obligation owed to the Association, including late fees, shall pay in full the amount due within sixty (60) days of the delinquency. During the period of delinquency, the Director shall not be permitted to vote on any delinquency matter of another Owner, including matters that may affect the Director's own Lot. If the Director does not comply with the delinquency cure time period, and notwithstanding the provisions of Section 5.05, the Director shall be deemed removed from the Board of Directors for the remainder of the Director's term and the vacancy shall be filled in accordance with Section 5.06. No two occupants of the same Lot may serve on the Board of Directors at the same time. Directors shall serve without compensation.
- **Term**. At the first annual meeting following adoption of these Bylaws, all Directors shall 5.03 stand for election as a single slate. Open director positions will be filled to insure the opportunity for representation on the Board from both the Country Creek Subs & the Woods of Country Creek; meaning to the extent possible there should be a minimum of (1) Board member from the Country Creek Subs collectively and (1) from the Woods of Country Creek serving at all times. The three Directors receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected for a term of two years. The two Directors receiving the next highest number of votes shall be elected for a term of one year. In each year thereafter, either two or three Directors shall be elected for two year terms depending on how many directorships expire that year, with the proviso that the above minimums be maintained at all times possible. [Examples: If there is an election of 2 Board members with 3 candidates (say with 2 County Creek Owners & 1 Woods Owner running); (A) if there is already at least one Country Creek resident and 1 Woods resident serving out of the 3 remaining directors, the 2 candidates with the most votes would be elected regardless of where they reside; (B) if there is no Country Creek resident serving out of the 3 remaining directors, the 2 candidates with the most votes would be elected because one of the 2 would be a Villas resident; finally (C)) if there is no Woods resident serving out of the 3 remaining directors, the 2 candidates with the most votes would be elected only if one of the 2 is a Woods resident – if not, the Woods candidate (even though he was 3rd in the voting) would get a seat and the

other seat would go to the Country Creek candidate who received the most votes.] If there are no Owners willing to serve from either the Woods or Country Creek and the same is needed to reach the minimum (1) seat on the Board for each type of resident, only then a Board made up of all Woods or all Country Creek Owners would be allowed. All Directors shall hold office until their successors have been elected.

- **5.04 Nomination**. Nomination for election to the Board of Directors may be made from the floor at the annual meeting of the Members or by written submittal of a willing candidate's name.
- **5.05 Removal**. At any regular or special meeting of the Association duly called and held, any one or more of the Directors may be removed with or without cause by the affirmative vote of more than two-thirds (2/3) of all Owners in good standing, and a successor may then and there be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. Any Director whose removal has been proposed by the Owners shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting.
- **5.06** Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Directors caused by any reason other than the removal of a Director by a vote of the Members shall be filled by vote of the majority of the remaining Directors, even though they may constitute less than a quorum. Each person so appointed shall be a Director until the end of the term of the Director who they replaced and a successor is elected at such annual meeting of the Association.
- **5.07** Compensation. No Director shall receive compensation for any service they may render to the Association in the capacity of Director. However; any Director may be reimbursed for their actual expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.
 - **5.08 Powers.** The Board of Directors shall have power to:
- **A.** <u>Management</u>. To fulfill all responsibilities and duties, and exercise all rights and privileges, set forth in the Master Declaration, the Amended and Restated Declaration, these Bylaws, and any Rules and Regulations of this Association;
- **B.** <u>Collecting Assessments</u>. To levy and collect assessments from the Owners and to use the proceeds thereof for the purposes of the Association in accordance with the Master Declaration and the Amended and Restated Declaration;
- C. <u>Insurance</u>. To carry insurance relative to all Association property and the Common Areas, and to collect and allocate the proceeds thereof;
- **D.** <u>Rebuild Improvements</u>. To rebuild improvements after casualty, subject to the terms of the Master Declaration and the Amended and Restated Declaration;
- **E.** <u>Contract and Employ Persons</u>. To contract for and employ persons, firms, corporations or other agents to assist in the management, operation, maintenance and administration of the Association, its property, areas of responsibility set forth in the Master Declaration, the Amended and Restated Declaration and the Common Areas:

- **F.** Real or Personal Property. To acquire, maintain and improve, and to buy, operate, manage, sell, convey, assign, mortgage or lease any real or personal property (including any easements, rights-of-way and licenses) on behalf of the Association in furtherance of any of the purposes of the Association;
- **G.** <u>Taxes</u>. To pay real and personal property taxes and governmental; special assessments which are or may become a lien on the Association property or the Common Areas;
- **H.** <u>Borrow Money</u>. To borrow money and issue evidences of indebtedness in furtherance of any and all of the purposes of the business of the Association, and to secure the same by mortgage, pledge, or other lien on property of the Association;
- I. <u>Rules and Regulations</u>. To make rules and regulations in accordance with the Declaration;
- **J.** <u>Committees.</u> To establish such committees as it deems necessary, convenient or desirable and to appoint persons thereto for the purpose of implementing the administration of the Association property and the Common Areas and to delegate to such committees, or any specific Officers or Directors of the Association any functions or responsibilities which are not by law or the Master Declaration, the Amended and Restated Declaration or Articles of Incorporation required to be performed by the Board;
- **K.** <u>Representative Duties</u>. To represent Members of the Association on matters of mutual interest before any governmental and administrative bodies, boards and agencies;
- L. <u>Enforce Documents</u>. To enforce the provisions of the Master Declaration, the Amended and Restated Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the Amended Association Bylaws; and
- M. Other. In furtherance of the foregoing purposes, to enter into any kind of activity, to make and perform any contract and to exercise all powers necessary, incidental or convenient to the administration, management, maintenance, repair, replacement and operation of the Subdivisions, the Common Areas and property under the jurisdiction of the Association.

ARTICLE VI MEETING OF DIRECTORS

6.01 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such times and places as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of the Directors. At least two (2) such meetings shall be held during each fiscal year. Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each Director personally or by mail, facsimile, electronically or telephone at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the meeting, unless waived by said Director. Meetings of the Directors, excluding executive sessions, shall be open to the Members. Electronic transmission of such notice may also be given in any such manner authorized by the Director entitled to receive the notice which does not directly involve the physical transmission of paper, which creates a record that may be retrieved and retained by the Director, and which may be directly reproduced in paper form by the Director through an automated process.

- **6.02 Special Meetings**. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the president or any two (2) Directors upon three (3) days' notice to each Director given personally, or by mail, facsimile, electronically or by telephone, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the meeting. Electronic transmission of such notice may also be given in any such manner authorized by the Director entitled to receive the notice which does not directly involve the physical transmission of paper, which creates a record that may be retrieved and retained by the Director, and which may be directly reproduced in paper form by the Director through an automated process. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called by the president or secretary in like manner and on like notice on the written request of two Directors.
- **6.03 Waiver of Notice**. Before or at any meeting of the Board of Directors, any Director may in writing or orally waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a Director at any meetings of the Board shall be deemed a waiver of notice by that Director of the time and place thereof. If all the Directors are present at any meeting of the Board, no notice shall be required and any business may be transacted at such meeting.
- **6.04 Quorum**. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the acts of the majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the acts of the Board of Directors. A Director will be considered present and may vote on matters before the Board by proxy, by teleconference, electronically or by any other method giving the remainder of the Board sufficient notice of the absent Director's vote and position on any given matter, provided however, that any vote not in writing is confirmed in writing not later than the next meeting of the Board. If, at any meeting of the Board of Directors, there be less than a quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At any such adjourned meeting, any business that might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without further notice. The joinder of a Director in the action of a meeting by signing and concurring in the minutes thereof, shall constitute the presence of such Director for purposes of determining a quorum.
- **6.05** Action without Meeting. Any action permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors at a meeting of the Board shall be valid if consented to in writing, including by electronic transmission, by the requisite majority of the Board of Directors. Further, the presiding officer of the Association, in exceptional cases requiring immediate action, may poll all Directors by phone for a vote, and provided the action is consented to by the requisite number of Directors, such vote shall constitute valid action by the Board, provided the results of the vote and the issue voted upon are noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting to take place.
- 6.06 Closing of Board of Director Meetings; Privileged Minutes. The Board of Directors, in its discretion, may close a portion or all of any meeting of the Board of Directors to the Members of the Association and act in executive session. Any Member of the Association shall have the right to inspect, and make copies of, the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors; provided, however, that no Member of the Association shall be entitled to review or copy any minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors to the extent that said minutes reference privileged communications between the Board of Directors and counsel for the Association, or any other matter to which a privilege against disclosure pertains under Michigan Statute, common law, the Michigan Rules of Evidence, or the Michigan Court Rules.

6.07 Remote Communication. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in any meeting by means of conference telephone or other means of remote communication through which all persons participating in the meeting can communicate with the other participants. Participation in a meeting by such means constitutes presence in person at the meeting.

ARTICLE VII OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

- **7.01** Enumeration of Offices. The .officers of the Association shall be President, who shall at all times be a Member of the Board of Directors, Secretary, Treasurer and such Vice President(s) and other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution appoint.
- **7.02** Election of Officers and Term. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the Owners. Each officer shall hold office for one (1) year unless they shall sooner resign, be removed, or be otherwise disqualified to serve.
- **7.03 Special Appointments**. The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may from time to time determine.
- **7.04** Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office, with or without cause, by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.
- **7.05** Vacancies. The Board may fill any vacancy in any office. The person appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer they replace.
- **7.06 Multiple Offices**. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices, except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 8.03 of this Article. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person.
 - **7.07 Duties**. The duties of the officers are as follows:
- A. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association, and shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors. The President shall have all of the general powers and duties which are usually vested in the office of the president of a corporation, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from among the Members of the Association from time to time in the President's discretion as may be deemed appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association. The President shall also see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out and in the absence of delegation of such power to another officer, sign all leases, promissory notes, mortgages, deeds and other written legal instruments on behalf of the Association.

- **B.** Vice President. The Vice President shall act in the place and stead of the President in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required by the Board.
- **C. Secretary**. The Secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the Members, serve notice of meetings of the Board and of the Members, keep appropriate current records showing the Members of the Association and their addresses, and perform such other duties as required by the Board.
- **D.** Treasurer. The Treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all funds of the Association and disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors, keep proper books of account, issue or cause to be issued all requested certificates setting forth whether the assessments applicable to a specific Lot have been paid, cause an annual independent review of the Association books to be made by an independent public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year, prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at its regular annual meeting and, if directed by resolution of the Board of Directors, sign all checks of the Association.

ARTICLE VIII JUDICIAL ACTIONS AND CLAIMS

8.01 Judicial Actions and Claims. Actions on behalf of and against the Owners shall be brought in the name of the Association. Subject to the express limitations on actions in these Bylaws and in the Association's Articles of Incorporation, the Association may assert, defend or settle claims on behalf of all Owners in connection with the Common Areas.

ARTICLE IX FINANCES, BOOKS AND RECORDS

- **9.01 Investment of Funds**. Funds of the Association shall only be held in accounts that are fully insured and/or backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government. Only depositories or instruments where there is no risk of principal loss may be utilized by the Association for investment of its monies.
- **9.02 Banking**. The funds of the Association shall be deposited in such bank or other depository as may be designated by the Board of Directors and shall be withdrawn only upon the check or order of such officers, employees or agents as are designated by resolution of the Board of Directors from time to time.
- **9.03 Inspection of Records.** The books, records and papers of the Association shall, at all times during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any Owner or their agent. The Subdivision Documents shall be available for inspection by any Owner at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.
- **9.04** Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be an annual period commencing on such date as may be initially determined by the Board of Directors. The commencement date of the fiscal year of the Association shall be subject to change by the Board of Directors for accounting

reasons or other good cause.

ARTICLE X MISCELLANEOUS

- 10.01 Indemnification of Directors and Officers. Every Director and every officer of the Association shall be indemnified by the Association against all expenses and liabilities, including actual and reasonable counsel fees and amounts paid in settlement incurred by or imposed upon the Director or officer in connection with any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative and whether formal or informal, to which the Director or officer may be a party or in which they may become by reason of their being or having been a Director or officer of the Association, whether or not they are a Director or officer at the time such expenses are incurred, except in such cases wherein the Director or officer is adjudged guilty or willful or wanton misconduct or gross negligence in the performance of the Director's or officer's duties, and except as otherwise prohibited by law; provided that, in the event of any claim for reimbursement or indemnification hereunder based upon a settlement by the Director or officer seeking such reimbursement or indemnification, the indemnification herein shall apply only if the Board of Directors (with the Director seeking reimbursement abstaining) approves such settlement and reimbursement as being in the best interest of the Association. The foregoing right of indemnification shall be in addition to and not exclusive of all other rights to which such Director or officer may be entitled. At least ten (10) days prior to payment of any indemnification that it has approved, the Board of Directors shall notify all Owners thereof. The indemnification rights of this Article shall be at all times construed to be consistent with those contained in the Articles of Incorporation of the Association
- **10.02 Amendments**. These Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted at any regular or special meeting of the Owners, or by other methods allowed by the these Bylaws for voting upon matters, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the eligible votes in the Association or by alternative means of voting, subject to normal quorum requirements.
- **10.03 Conflicts**. In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws, the Articles shall control. In the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these Bylaws, the Declaration shall control.

ASSOCIATION BYLAWS TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTI	CLE I NAME AND LOCATION	1
1.01	Name	1
1.02	Location of Principle Office	1
ARTI(CLE II DEFINITIONS	1
2.01	Definitions Defined in Declaration	1
ARTI	CLE III MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS IN THE ASSOCIATION	1
3.01	Membership	1
3.02	Voting Rights.	1
3.03	Voting.	2
ARTI(CLE IV MEETINGS OF MEMBERS	2
4.01	Annual Meetings	2
4.02	Special Meetings.	2
4.03	Notice of Meetings.	2
4.04	Remote Communication Attendance; Remote Communication Meetings	3
4.05	Quorum.	3
4.06	Adjournment for Lack of Quorum.	3
4.07	Proxies.	3
4.08	Minutes.	3
4.09	Action without Meeting.	3
ARTI	CLE V BOARD OF DIRECTORS	4
5.01	General Powers	4
5.02	Qualification and Number.	4

5.03	Term	.4
5.04	Nomination	.5
5.05	Removal	.5
5.06	Vacancies	.5
5.07	Compensation	.5
5.08	Powers.	.5
ARTI	CLE VI MEETING OF DIRECTORS	6
6.01	Regular Meetings	.6
6.02	Special Meetings	.7
6.03	Waiver of Notice	.7
6.04	Quorum	.7
6.05	Action without Meeting	.7
6.06	Closing of Board of Director Meetings; Privileged Minutes	.7
6.07	Remote Communication	
A DTI	CLE VII OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES	Ω
7.01	Enumeration of Offices	
7.02	Election of Officers and Term	
7.03	Special Appointments	
7.04	Resignation and Removal	
7.05	Vacancies	.8
7.06	Multiple Offices	.8
7.07	Duties	.8
ARTI	CLE VIII JUDICIAL ACTIONS AND CLAIMS	9
8.01	Judicial Actions and Claims	.9

ARTI	CLE IX FINANCES, BOOKS AND RECORDS	9
9.01	Investment of Funds	9
9.02	Banking	9
9.03	Inspection of Records.	9
9.04	Fiscal Year.	9
ARTI	CLE X MISCELLANEOUS	10
10.01	Indemnification of Directors and Officers	10
10.02	Amendments	10
10.03	Conflicts	10